Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
27 February 2018

efg

7.00 pm at the
Wallington County Grammar School, Croydon Road, Wallington, SM6 7PH
To all members of the Beddington and Wallington Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Joyce Melican
Councillor Marian James
Steve Cook, Manuel Abellan, Pathumal Ali, Neil Garratt,
Sunita Gordon, Edward Joyce, Nick Mattey, Jayne McCoy,
Nighat Piracha and Muhammad Sadiq

Community
Charlotte Watson, Alcester Court Residents’ Association
Representatives Kris Kumar, Apeldoorn Residents' Association
Sandy Goodwin, Beddington Community Forum and Beddington
(non-voting):
North Neighbourhood Forum
Duncan Fisher, Bute Gardens Residents Association
Ann Eade, Carshalton on the Hill Resident Association
Paul Lane, Flight Path Residents' Association, Friends of
Rounshaw Open Space
Robin Cain, Friends of Roundshaw Open Space
Katharyn Jones, Mellows Residents' Association
Thelma Cranford, Moorlands Residents' Association
Glenise Coxon, Onslow Gardens Residents' Association
Keith Knight, Springboard Residents' Association
Colin Wadeson, Woodcote Avenue Road Fund Committee
Jim Simms, Woodcote Green Residents' Association
Rita Mullins, Friends of Beddington Park
This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
The council allows and welcomes any recording, photographing or filming of the
proceedings of a council meeting or use of social media by any member of the public,
media or councillor subject to it focusing on, and not disrupting, the meeting. Mobile
devices can interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the
case the Chair may require that such devices are turned off. In order to facilitate the
recording of meetings, members of the public or media are encouraged to contact
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.
Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
16 February 2018
Enquiries to: Charles Yankiah, Committee Services Officer
Tel: 0208 770 4990 Email: committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of interest

4.

Minutes of previous meeting

1-6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 October
2017.
5.

Appointment of Community Representatives
To consider an application that has been received for the appointment of a
Community Representative.
Indicative timing: 5 mins

6.

Update from the Safer Neighbourhood Team
To receive an update on the three ward priorities in the area, and community
safety issues.
Indicative timing: 0 minutes

7.

Petition: Safer Traffic Management on Stanley Park Road and
surrounding roads

7 - 10

To consider a petition from Rebecca Donohoe (in association with Carshalton
Fields Residents Association) as submitted to the Council on 26 October 2017.
Indicative timing: 10 mins
8.

War Graves

11 - 12

Councillor Penneck to present a project to raise awareness and commemorate
the First World War servicemen and women who are buried in Bandon Hill
Cemetery.
Indicative timing: 10 mins
9.

Tackling Anti-Social Behaviour in Beddington Park
Andrew Chandler, Neighbourhood Manager to present on the progress of the
recommendations agreed at the Local Committee on 10 October 2017.
Indicative timing: 25 mins

13 - 20

10.

The Sutton Plan

21 - 38

To receive a presentation on the background of what The Sutton Plan is, work
done to date and the future direction.
Indicative timing: 30 mins
11.

Recommendations Tracker

39 - 42

The recommendations tracker allows Committee Members to monitor
responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or requests
for further actions. This is updated following each Committee. Once an item is
completed it will be removed from the tracker.
Indicative timing: 10 mins
12.

Public Realm Projects & Neighbourhood Grants

43 - 46

The Locality Lead Officer will present a report to the Committee, which outlines
new public realm schemes for approval and gives an update on the progress of
current schemes.
Indicative timing: 10 minutes
13.

Highways Updates
The Principal Highways Engineer to give an update on Highways projects in
the ward areas.
Indicative timing: 0 minutes

14.

Public Question Time
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 days in advance and we will
endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the minutes of
the meeting.
Indicative timing: 10 minutes

15.

Any urgent items brought forward at the discretion of the Chair
The Chair must approve the reason for the urgency.

47 - 54

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
10 October 2017

BEDDINGTON AND WALLINGTON LOCAL COMMITTEE
10 October 2017 at 7.00 pm

MEMBERS:

Councillor Joyce Melican (Chair), Councillor Marian James (ViceChair) and Councillors Steve Cook, Manuel Abellan,
Pathumal Ali, Neil Garratt, Sunita Gordon, Edward Joyce,
Nick Mattey, Jayne McCoy and Muhammad Sadiq

ABSENT:

Councillor(s) Nighat Piracha

18. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The chair welcomed all those present.
19. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Councillor Nighat Piracha and Councillor Pathumal
Ali for lateness.
20. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interests made.
21. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
RESOLVED: that the minutes from the meeting held on the 11 July 2017 be
agreed and signed as an accurate record.
22. ANY URGENT ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DISCRETION OF
THE CHAIR
The Chair brought forward an urgent item relating to the selling of Christmas trees
in Beddington Park.
The Chair invited Mark Dalzell, Head of Neighbourhood Services to provide details
to the committee regarding the issue. It was explained that:
 The parks contractor Idverde have proposed leasing part of Beddington
Park to Pines & Needles to sell Christmas trees to generate income for the
park.

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 2
Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
10 October 2017

 Lead officers have with consulted senior officers and ward councillors on
their views on this proposal
 Several locations have been considered and it is likely that Pines & Needles
will reject to use Beddington Park.
 Any final decision is unlikely to take place in 2017, but the proposal could be
looked at again in the future
 Officers have considered the impact on local businesses and environmental
considerations of selling Christmas trees.
The Chair informed the committee that the Head of Neighbourhood Services and
Councillor James will be available for any questions outside the meeting during
item 9 on the agenda.
23. TACKLING ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR IN BEDDINGTON PARK
Andrew Chandler, Neighbourhood Services Manager, presented the report.
The committee then entered into a breakout session to engage in discussion
regarding the recommendations detailed at 5.17 to 5.23 of the report.
The Chair confirmed that the notes of the breakout session will be looked at by
officers, and a further report will be brought back to the local committee
Members raised concerns about the level of fines and a potential for overzealous
use of the fines. Andrew Chandler, confirmed that officers will be engaging with the
police to decide what any enforcement will look like.
Members also raised concerns regarding the health and safety of gas cylinders
being brought onto the park.
RESOLVED that:
1. It be agreed to delegate the decision regarding the options and implement
the recommended options in 5.17 to 5.23 to the Strategic Director of
Environment, Housing and Regeneration in consultation with the
Beddington and Wallington Local Committee and the relevant Ward
Councillors.
2. An update on this work is provided to the next Beddington and Wallington
Local Committee meeting.
24. ORDER OF ITEMS
The Chair announced that the next item to be taken on the agenda would be item
9.

2

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
10 October 2017

25. HIGHWAYS UPDATES
Ian Price, Team Leader for Strategy & Commissioning, presented the report.
Members and Community Representatives asked when progress would be made
on the Clyde Road and Tharp Road scheme. The Team Leader for Strategy &
Commissioning said the team was currently struggling with resource and are
looking to recruit more officers to work on these projects. It is hoped progress will
be made within the next two months.
Members requested that a new scheme for double yellow lines on Cranley/Stanley
Gardens be added to the list. The Team Leader for Strategy & Commissioning
explained that double line lines are only being considered under the Parking
Strategy, and confirmed he would check whether funding this scheme had already
been approved.
Jim Simms, of Woodcote Green Residents’ Association, said the scheme for
modifications around Woodcote Green/Sandy Road South appears to be missing
from the list and it has been ongoing for 4 years. The Team Leader for Strategy &
Commissioning confirmed he would chase for an update on this.
Members asked for updates on Coomber Way and the parade on Stafford Road.
The Team Leader for Strategy & Commissioning said the key issue for Coomber
Way was to ensure that there was access for large vehicles. In terms of Stafford
Road it was advised that the Parking Manager, Matt Donaldson had met with Mr
Coughlan regarding Stafford Road and he would be happy to share the feedback
with Councillors.
Councillor Pathumal Ali declared a non-pecuniary interest in Highview School, as
her children attend the school.
RESOLVED: that the progress made towards implementing the 2016/17 and
2017/18 LIP traffic schemes and local highways issues as set out in the report be
noted.
26. RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER
Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, presented the report.
RESOLVED: that the contents of the tracker be noted
27. UPDATE ON NEW WASTE & RECYCLING COLLECTION SERVICE

3

Agenda Item 4

Page 4
Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
10 October 2017

Mark Dalzell and Andrew Chandler, gave a wider update on the neighbourhood
service team and service areas including parks, street cleansing, and the waste
and recycling collection service.
Members asked who maintained the Wallington Library and Jubilee Memorial
Gardens, and how leaves are being cleared in flood risk areas. The
Neighbourhood Service Manager explained the gardens are maintained by Idverde
and the Council. Veolia are targeting flooding areas that are known to have issues
with leaves and specific areas or concern can be reported to Veolia via their
website.
Members sought clarification on whether there was a rota for street sweeping.
Scott Edgell of Veolia explained that all sweeping is scheduled, but if standards fall
in area, crews will cover the area again.
Local residents said that following missed collections on Forest Drive, they were
told that bins left on the highway can be liable to legal action and they were
surprised by this response. The Head of neighbourhood Services explained legal
action is only pursued in specific circumstances, such as holding parking spaces
with bins, and the Neighbourhood Serviced Team would be happy to meet with
residents to discuss the issues they are having.
Members asked where the 350 tonnes of Sutton food waste collected in June, was
disposed. Scott Edgell of Veolia said all food waste is taken to the Beddington
Lane Facility and Veolia have no responsibility for disposal.
28. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS
Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, presented the report
Members gave further details regarding the specifications of the ‘Silent Soldiers’
recommended for installation in the report.
The chair motioned for the recommendation at 2.2 of the report to be amended to
approve 1,840 of revenue funding for the installation and removal of two ‘Silent
Soldiers’ for armistice day
The motion was seconded by Councillor Cook.
Members suggested that the Council could save costs by removing the silent
soldiers themselves. Locality lead officer, explained this was not possible due to
health and safety.

4

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
10 October 2017

RESOLVED that:
1. £9,675 of revenue funding be agreed for additional festive lights in Manor
Road, Woodcote Road and Stafford Road
2. £1,840 of revenue funding be agreed for the installation and removal of
‘Silent Soldiers’ for Armistice Day
3. £8,018 of Local Transport funding be agreed to convert the informal
crossing at ‘The Chase’ into a zebra crossing
4. Addendum report
29. APPOINTMENT OF COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES
RESOLVED: that Rita Mullins be appointed to represent the Friends of Beddington
Park on the Beddington & Wallington Local Committee with Janet Emberson
appointed as her substitute.
30. NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
The Locality Lead Officer reminded the committee of the remaining funds of £3156
of funding available for neighbourhood grants. The funding needs to be spent by
the end of the financial year.
31. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
Sandy Goodwin, of Beddington Community Forum and Beddington North
Neighbourhood Forum, reported that following the introduction of a 20mph limit in
Beddington Lane the police have said they are unable to enforce limits under
30mph. She questioned what the council will do to rectify this. Ian Price, Team
Leader for Strategy & Commissioning, explained that 20mph limits and traffic
calming can be enforced by the police, if the appropriate traffic signs and road
markings are in place. This would be followed up outside of the meeting.
Members reminded the committee that the Wallington Christmas lights will be
switched on, on the 24 November 2017.

The meeting ended at 9.12 pm
Chair:
Date:

5

Agenda Item 4

Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 7

Report to:
Report title:
Report from:
Ward/Areas affected:

Agenda Item 7

Beddington and Wallington Local
Date: 27 February 2018
Committee
Report on Petition for Safer Traffic Management on Stanley Park
Road and the surrounding roads
Warren Shadbolt - Assistant Director Environment, Housing and
Regeneration (Safer and Stronger Communities)
Wallington South

Chair of Committee/Lead Councillor Joyce Melican
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Ian Price, Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning, 020 8547 5934
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
● A Smart Council
Open/Exempt:
Open
Signed:

Date:

14 February 2018

Glenn Phillips
Acting Assistant Director Environment, Housing
and Regeneration (Safer and Stronger
Communities)

1.

Summary

1.1

To consider a report relating to the petition on new safer traffic management on Stanley Park
Road and surrounding roads as submitted by e-petition to the council on 26 October 2017 and
which closed on 9 December 2017. It is highlighted that Stanley Park Road runs through two
Local Committee areas, in Carshalton and Clockhouse and Beddington and Wallington,
and as such the same report will be considered by both Committees.

2.

Recommendations
The Beddington and Wallington Committee is recommended to:

2.1

Acknowledge the petition, and note that this report was also considered by the Carshalton
and Clockhouse Local Committee on 20 February 2018.

2.2

Note that traffic surveys will be undertaken in March 2018, to measure traffic volumes and
speeds, as requested using funding in the current Local Implementation Plan (LIP) allocation.

2.3

Note that all the matters identified as concerns in the petition prayer will be considered, and
proposals developed as part of the delivery of the LIP Schemes, which were approved for

Agenda Item 7

Page 8

implementation in 2018/19 by the Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee on 1
February 2018.
3.

Background

3.1

Rebecca Donohoe submitted a petition in association with Carshalton Fields residents
association which started on 26 October 2017, and which has been referred to Committee for
consideration.

3.2

The petition has 99 signatures and the petition prayer is set out below:
We the undersigned petition the council to * Monitor traffic volume and speed on Stanley Park
Road and Beeches Avenue * Consider applying a 20mph speed limit on Stanley Park Road
from Bandon Hill School to the roundabout with Beeches Avenue/Woodmansterne Road and
from Staplehurst Road to the roundabout at Banstead Road South. * Review position of zebra
crossing at Crichton Road/ Stanley Park Road/Queen Mary’s Avenue and make more visible
and safer for pedestrians * Improve traffic positioning for safer use at mini roundabout at
Beeches Avenue/Staplehurst Road/Woodmansterne Road/Stanley Park Road and improve
kerbs for easier pedestrian use * Provide a safe crossing point of Beeches Avenue in form of
a Zebra crossing

3.3

In accordance with Part 4E of the Council’s Constitution, the Scheme for dealing with petitions
and e-petitions states that the spokesperson may talk to the petition for up to 5 minutes and
the petition will then be debated.

4.

Issues

4.1

Two of the petition issues will need to be considered jointly with Carshalton and Clockhouse
Local Committee area, and these are the first two items listed. These relate to the monitoring
of traffic volumes and speeds and consideration of a 20mph speed limit, which for this
Committee relates specifically to Stanley Park Road. Both of these issues will be considered
jointly with Local Committee ward councillors, as part of any scheme development and this
road has been included in a LIP scheme that has been approved for inclusion on the 2018/19
Capital Programme.

4.2

It is also highlighted, for completeness, that officers will shortly be processing a request for
new School Keep Clear markings outside the Sherwood Hill school site on Stanley Park
Road, between Dalmeny Road and Boundary Road.

4.3

The remaining issues mentioned in the petiton relate to specific areas solely within Carshalton
and Clockhouse Local, and as such have been considered at the meeting of that Committee
on 20 February 2018. For the Committees information those issues have been listed below for
completeness.

4.4

Carshalton and Clockhouse issues - Two previous areas of concern for this Local Committee
relate to the parking and traffic associated with the area around Waverley Way/Warnham

Page 9

Agenda Item 7

Court Road/Crichton Road area, and Stanley Park Road itself. Officers have visited the areas
previously, and have observed that at school drop-off and pick-up times there are safety and
congestion issues in the area, although the vehicles are parked legally and therefore not in
contravention. There have also been observations of the traffic speed issues that have been
highlighted on Stanley Park Road.
4.5

The peition has highlighted Beeches Avenue as an area of concern, with pedestrian crossing,
traffic and safety issues. A LIP Scheme has also been approved for this road in the 2018/19
Capital Programme.

5.

Options Considered

5.1

The first issue listed in the petition is for works to monitor traffic volume and speed on Stanley
Park Road and Beeches Avenue. Officers can advise that there is a current budget in the
2017/18 LIP allocation which can be utilised to undertake the data collection for LIP schemes
scheduled to start in the following year. Location plans for the proposed monitoring sites will
be agreed with Ward Councillors and Lead petitioners, to ensure those areas of concern are
being covered.

5.2

The points raised in the petition prayer will all be dealt with during the scheme development
phase, and officers will discuss the most appropriate way of managing that process with Ward
Councillors. Options could be to hold a series of public meetings where nominated
representatives from roads in the area attend, such that there are manageable numbers of
people involved in these discussions, where those representatives can then feedback to their
neighbours. Given that the funding for these schemes is released in April 2018, it is
suggested that these engagement/consultation meetings should be scheduled for May/June,
to allow officers to review traffic data that will be collected in March/April.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

The financial implications related to the petition have been referenced above, in as much as
the traffic and speeds surveys referred to are being funded out of a current LIP allocation for
scheme monitoring in 2017/18.

6.2

Further reference has been made to the two approved LIP schemes for 2018/19, whereby
£65,000 has been approved for thre Waverley Way/Warnham Court Road/Crichton Road area
and Stanley Park Road scheme, and £47,000 for Beeches Avenue.

6.3

Officers advise that should it become apparent during the scheme development stage that
there is likely to be insufficient funds to deliver all the elements identified, then the Committee
can consider including a further submission through the LIP Submission for the 2019/20
Capital Programme.

Page 10

Agenda Item 7

Legal
6.4

There are no specific legal issues arising, but any consultation required will be undertaken in
accordance with the relevant Regulations and Best Practice.

7.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

None

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 14 February 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Al Mawji

Legal

Not required

N/A

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

Not required

N/A

Page 11

Agenda Item 8

Briefing for Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
SUTTON REMEMBERS WORLD WAR 1: OUR WAR GRAVES
Summary
This briefing paper informs the Committee about a project to raise awareness and
commemorate First World War servicemen and women who are buried in Bandon Hill
Cemetery.
Background
People assume that all the war dead are buried in graves on the continent but there are
126 Commonwealth War Graves from the First World War in the London Borough of
Sutton. This project hopes to retain and where necessary restore the history relating to
those heroes.
The graves are spread across the two municipal cemeteries and five churchyards.
Responsibility for the site remains with the owner, either the London Borough of Sutton or
local churches, with the Commonwealth War Graves Commission taking responsibility for
the headstone.
The practice of non-repatriation of the dead meant that service personnel who died on
active service were buried abroad. The majority of those buried in the UK died at home, in
military hospitals, training accidents or were killed in action in the air. Consequently, not
everyone buried in Sutton is from the local area.
The graves represent people of different ages and backgrounds from teenagers injured at
the front and sent home, to experienced servicemen with wives and families. The
proximity of Croydon Airport, home to the Royal Flying Corps, means that some of the
earliest air casualties of war are buried here. Over twenty graves are airmen, some of the
most engaging stories from the war. Bandon Hill is also the location of the grave of
Corporal William Stevens, a military policeman. There are 55 graves in Bandon Hill
Cemetery.
The project held a successful launch event on 3 March and has now attracted many
volunteers. It is stimulating a number of activities, including:
● Caring for War graves - We would like to see each grave ‘adopted’ and cared for.
This will entail visiting the grave and keeping the plots neat and weed free.
● Researching the servicemen so that we can learn more about their lives, their
families and their military careers. We can offer workshops to help with this.
● Headstone rubbing, laying flowers, holding vigils, etc

Agenda Item 8

Page 12

● Drawing a picture or taking some photographs, either on a camera or your phone,
to be shared online on our specially established Facebook page.
An exhibition on the project has been put together, and it is intended that interpretative
panels will be installed at Sutton and Bandon Hill Cemeteries.
Volunteers will soon be offering to help at Bandon Hill Cemetery, and we need someone
prepared to coordinate them and help them get organised. We hope that one of the
community groups that attends the Local Committee will be prepared to help here.
The project, which is being sponsored by the Friends of Sutton Life Centre, has been
awarded £9,100 from the Heritage Lottery Fund. It is supported by the Commonwealth
War Graves Commission. The Friends are running this initiative in conjunction with the
London Borough of Sutton’s World War One Commemorative Steering Group, chaired by
Lord Tope, which is overseeing a range of events to commemorate the centenary of the
First World War.
It would be helpful if community groups could indicate if they would like to be involved in
the project and can suggest venues for the exhibition.
If you would like to volunteer for any aspects of this project please contact.
steve.penneck@sutton.gov.uk
Sutton WW1 Commemorative Steering Group

Beddington Park
ASB and BBQ
Permits update
Page 13

Beddington & Wallington
Local Committee

Agenda Item 9

March 2018

Agenda Item 9

Page 14

To update on the progress
for the Beddington Park Enforcement and
BBQ permitting trial agreed at
Local Committee in October 2017.

Recommendations agreed at Local Committee
A 6 month period reported back to committee in October 2018.

2.

To implement a permit/charging system for the static BBQs.

3.

To explore options for a dedicated cooking zone within the park, and to consider options of increasing the
number of static BBQs as part of any plans.

4.

To introduce a private parking enforcement solution for the roads within the park.

5.

To consider whether to make a PSPO for Beddington Park and/or the use of CPNs for the enforcement of
ASB experienced within Beddington Park and enable Fixed Penalty Notices to be issued.

6.

To engage with a third party and delegate powers for enforcement in Beddington Park. The Council will
need to undertake market testing to explore the best options and most cost effective solution.

Page 15

1.

Agenda Item 9

•

Page 16

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

12th June - Cllrs Melican & James, Karen Savage, Alan Carroll, Rita and
Andrew Mullins
10th October - Beddington & Wallington Local Committee
3rd November - Cllr Melican, Rita and Andrew Mullins
17th November - Update sent out feedback table from local committee
22nd November - Follow up sent on soft market testing
28th November - FOBP meeting update
30th November - Soft market testing exercise
4th Jan - Briefing update
18th Jan - Key stakeholders update

Agenda Item 9

Timeline

Page 17
Agenda Item 9

Procurement Stage

Dates/deadline

Invitation to tender issued

25th January 2018

Tender return deadline

15th February 2018

Tender Evaluation

16th to 22nd February 2018

Clarification interviews (if required)

23rd February 2018

Finalise Evaluation

27th February 2018

Local Committee - officer briefing

27th February 2018

Award Contract

28th February 2018

Contract Management Plan & Inception meeting

5th March 2018

Contract Start date

7th May 2018

Page 18

18th January 2018

Agenda Item 9

Key stakeholder briefing session

Questions?

Page 19
Agenda Item 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 21
Agenda Item 10

Page 22

‘Making the most of every pound spent in Sutton to
provide local services addressing residents' needs.’

Agenda Item 10

One Idea

CONTEXT
Continued financial pressures
Changing public needs and expectations

To engage better with people across the borough

Agenda Item 10

Technological change

Page 23

Need for new ways of working with local business/quest for greater growth

More responsive, seamless local
services

Greater efficiency and making better
use of our money
Better prepare and make better use
of technology to solve social problems

Page 24

Coherent responses to demographic
pressures

Agenda Item 10

OBJECTIVES

Page 25
Agenda Item 10

PARTNERS

23

Clarion Housing
Group

Epsom & St Helier
NHS University
Trust

Institute of Cancer
Research, London

Jobcentre Plus

London Borough of
Sutton

London Fire &
Rescue

Metropolitan Police

Royal Marsden NHS
Foundation Trust

South London
Partnership

Crown Agents

Page 26

Carshalton College

Agenda Item 10

Biogregional

Sutton Centre for
the Voluntary
Sector

Sutton Clinical
Commissioning
Group

Sutton College

Sutton Housing
Partnership

Sutton Primary
Heads Group

Volunteer Centre
Sutton

Age UK Sutton

Riverside
Community
Association Ltd

Wandle Housing

Agenda Item 10

Successful Sutton
Business
Improvement
District

Page 27

South West London
and St George’s
Mental Health NHS
Trust

April 2017

December 2017

Research into
domestic abuse
by Standing
Together

Age UK Sutton
launches age
friendly cities
programme

2017

APRIL

February 2018
Borough-wide
engagement

June 2018
Launch of the final
Sutton Plan

2018

OCT

JAN

DEC

December 2017
Fairness Commission
outcomes launch

December
2017
Launch of the
early help
network

FEB
January 2018
Citizen Commissioners
share engagement
findings

JUNE ONWARDS

Page 28

Launch of the
draft Sutton
Plan

October 2017

Agenda Item 10

TIMELINE

Five Principles

Agenda Item 10

Put Sutton first
Work across sectors
Get involved early
Build stronger self sufficient communities
Provide seamless, coordinated services

Page 29

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

1. Tackling domestic violence and abuse and its causes

Page 30

A three year programme focused on persistent high rates of domestic
abuse, its causes and associated issues (53 per cent of family
interventions in the borough report incidences of domestic abuse).

Agenda Item 10

Four Priorities

2. Providing early help to young families at risk of
disadvantage
Page 31
Agenda Item 10

Providing coherent, cross-partner support for young families at risk of
disadvantage – collaborating on a new approach to early intervention
that brings together midwives, health workers, children’s centres, social
workers and the voluntary sector with the aim of creating a more
rational, single point service.

Page 32

Age UK - Sutton were recently announced as lead partner for this work.
The aim will be to work towards making Sutton an ‘age friendly’ borough
in line with World Health Organisation (WHO) guidelines and also
focusing on loneliness and isolation.

Agenda Item 10

3. Supporting older people

4. Making Sutton a better place for all age groups
Page 33

Working together to make the borough a more attractive place to live,
work and play for all age groups, maximising our potential for economic
growth and forestalling the potential ‘missing generation.’

Agenda Item 10

Public service leadership programme
Ongoing engagement activity
Data collaboration
An integrated approach to our communications

Page 34

1.
2.
3.
4.

Agenda Item 10

Support Offer

Our Shared Goal

Page 35

‘A new beginning for Sutton, bringing public sector partners,
businesses and the voluntary sector together to develop a new
model of public services for the benefit of residents’

Agenda Item 10

1)

Page 36

2)

Each table to choose one of the priorities - what are your
thoughts, what would you change, what would you improve,
how can things be done differently?

Agenda Item 10

Discussion

Are these the right priorities, if not where should we put our
energies in the future?

Further contributions?

Website: http://www.thesuttonplan.org
Page 37

Twitter:

Agenda Item 10

Public engagement events: Feb-March - We will publicise our
public engagement events when we have a fixed schedule

This page is intentionally left blank

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
27 February 2018
Recommendation Tracker
The recommendation tracker allows Committee Members to monitor responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or
requests for further action. The tracker is updated following each Committee. Once an action has been completed and reported to the
Committee, it will be removed from the tracker.

Page 39

Author and Contact Phone Number
Claire Smith, Locality Lead Officer, 0208 770 5937
Chair of the Committee
Councillor Joyce Melican

Agenda Item 11

Recommendation/Action

Responsible
Officer or
Member

Response / Outcome

Next
Progress
Check

10/12/17

Item 9

Members and Community
Representatives asked for
an update on Clyde Road
and Tharp Road schemes.

Ian Price
Team Leader
Strategy &
Commissioning

The Clyde Road scheme looks at issues regarding
vehicle speed and parking. The proposals required to
deal with the speeding issue will be incorporated into
a LIP scheme. The associated obstructive parking
issues will be considered as part of the Parking
Strategy roll out.

27/02/18

Traffic data has been collected for Tharp Road and
the surrounding roads, and officers have considered
the broad implication of displacing traffic and
assessed the impact of the proposed one way based
on this data.
Making Tharp Road one way eastbound will redirect
200+ vehicles in both the morning and evening peak
periods. These vehicles have accessed Tharp Road
from Beddington Grove/Sandy Lane South, and the
displacement of that traffic on to other local roads are
anticipated to impact on Plough Lane and Demesne
Road. Plough Lane is a ‘B’ rated roads, and as such
expected to cater for connecting traffic, whereas
Demesne Road is a local road. Experience has
shown that where traffic has its route altered, it will
seek an alternative route earlier in the journey.

Page 40

Item

Agenda Item 11

Date of
Meeting

The key element here will be the local impact, with
the residents in Sandy Lane South/Beddington Grove
having to drive further and alter their routes. The
impacts of this will only become clear once the
consultation commences. A LIP scheme is in the
2018/19 Capital Programme, which can get underway
in April 2018, when funding is released.
Members requested that a
new scheme for double
yellow lines on
Cranley/Stanley Gardens
be added to the list.

Ian Price
Team Leader
Strategy &
Commissioning

Investigations have identified that this was assessed
as part of a batch in 2016/17. Unfortunately, the
request for these restrictions did not score high
enough on the project assessment and as such were
not proceeded with. Any further request will be
considered as part of the Parking Strategy roll out.

27/02/18

10/12/17

Item 9

Resident requested an
update on Woodcote
Green/Sandy Lane South
LiP scheme, to improve
road safety and traffic
flow.

Ian Price
Team Leader
Strategy &
Commissioning

It has been confirmed that there are works
outstanding, which are being scheduled for
implementation in March/April 2018.

27/02/18

10/12/17

Item 9

Wallington South
Councillors requested that
the feedback from the
meeting regarding Stafford
Road parking issues be
shared with them.

Ian Price
Team Leader
Strategy &
Commissioning

Information has been shared with Ward Councillors
regarding the liaison meeting between the Parking
Manager and Coughlans Bakery.

27/02/18

10/12/17

Item 11

Sandy Goodwin raised
questions regarding the

Ian Price

The issue raised related to a report that Police had
said they could not enforce the 20 mph scheme.
Officers discussed this with the Police, who advised

27/02/18

Agenda Item 11

Item 9

Page 41

10/12/17

Team Leader
Strategy &
Commissioning

that this was not related to the scheme layout but
rather there being police resource available to
enforce.

Agenda Item 11

20mph limits on
Beddington Lane

Signed:
Victoria Jeffrey, Head of Local Place and Engagement

Date: 13/02/2018

Page 42

Beddington & Wallington
Local Committee
Page 43
Agenda Item 12

www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

Agenda Item 12

Recently Funded Grants

£221

Sutton Community Farm
Composting skills for the community

£209

www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

Page 44

Wandleside Residents Association
Winter Street Party

What Could You Do?
There is £0 remaining in this year’s
budget. Apply now for your project…
Previously funded projects include:

parties

sports kits

safety provisions

Page 45

street

www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

Agenda Item 12

comm
s
e
v
unity g
ti
a
i
t
i
ardens
in
building restoration
n
e
gre
als
v
i
t
comm
s
fe
unity p
s
t
s
a
r
r
t
e
icnics
t
u
t
p
e
l
c
s
o
w
s
e
t
s
n
festive fayre

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 47

Report to:
Report title:
Report from:
Ward/Areas affected:
Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author/Contact Number:
Corporate Plan Priorities:
Open/Exempt:

Agenda Item 13

Beddington and Wallington Local
Date:
Committee
Update on Highway Schemes and Issues

27 February 2018

Warren Shadbolt - Assistant Director Environment, Housing and
Regeneration (Safer and Stronger Communities)
Beddington North; Beddington South; Wallington North; Wallington
South
Councillor Joyce Melican
Ian Price, Team Leader Strategy and Commissioning, 0208 547
5934
● A Green Council
● A Smart Council
Open

Date:

Signed:

14 February 2018

Glenn Phillips
Acting Assistant Director EH&R (Safer &
Stronger Communities)
1.

Background

1.1

The Borough’s Transport plans and requirements are set out in the council’s statutory Local
Implementation Plan (LIP), a requirement of the Greater London Authority Act (1999). The
document sets out the way the council proposes to implement the Mayor’s Transport Strategy
at a borough level.

1.2

It also sets out an investment programme for the borough, listing the transport schemes to be
delivered during the period of the plan, as well as outlining future schemes the council may
deliver as funding arises. Funds are also available to the Local Committee to introduce
smaller scale, local projects using Public Realm funding, or Local Transport Fund (LTF) where
available.

2.

Recommendations
The Beddington and Wallington Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1.

Note the progress made towards implementing the 2017/18 LIP highway schemes and
addressing local highways issues, as set out in the report.

Agenda Item 13

Page 48

3.

Summary

3.1.

This report provides an update on the progress of the following projects:● a summary of the 2017/18 LIP highway schemes.
● current Local Committee highway issues.
Both of these are summarised below, and please note that further detail on the status of each
project is provided later in the report:

Summary of 2017/18 LIP Schemes
Location

Issues

Options/Solution

Status

Stafford Road /
Woodcote Road
Phase 2

Collisions between motorists and
pedestrians.

Review of junction
timings is ongoing.

Foresters
Drive/Sandy
Lane
South/Water
Rise/Wordsworth
Road junction

Inadequate pedestrian crossing
facilities; speeding vehicles
through junction.

Improve the non
motorised user
(NMU) facilities
and traffic flow at
this junction.

Bridge
Road/Roundsha
w
Downs/Wallingto
n North

Three sites identified to be
assessed as a joint scheme to
cover inadequate cycle-links,
and opportunities to improve
infrastructure.

Identify network of
desired routes and
develop scheme.

Butter
Hill/Leachcroft
and Caledon

Speeding issues highlighted in
some roads within this area.

Create a 20mph
zone.

Junction
assessments did
not provide a
deliverable
scheme based on
three initial
options.
Consultant is
re-assessing the
junction layout,
from a more
holistic approach.
Feedback on
options received
from Members,
and layouts being
amended to reflect
this, prior to
engagement.
Elements being
considered where
route crosses
Stafford Road
junction. Review
of route needed
with Cycle
Representatives
and interested
Councillors.
Details shared with
members and
informal

Page 49

Agenda Item 13

Roads 20mph
zone

consultation being
prepared for
distribution.
Current Highway Issues

Location

Issues

Origin of
issue/scheme

Status

One-Way system
Tharp Road

Tharp Road is being used as a
rat-run during morning and
afternoon peak times, resulting in
congestion and damage to
parked vehicles.
The school raised a petition,
requesting the provision of a
formal crossing facility to enable
safer crossing for its pupils.

Petition from Tharp
Road residents.

Traffic assessment
undertaken, and
scheme for
2018/19 approved.

Petition from
Highview Primary
School.

HGV restriction –
Clyde Road

Speeding vehicles rat-running
through Clyde Road.

Petition from Lynne
Harris.

Elles House,
Crossing petition

Lack of suitable crossing point by
Elles House.

Petition from
Bernard Rofe.

Woodmansterne

Lack of suitable and accessible

Maple House

Design options to
be shared with
members/residents
prior to
progressing to
construction.
Any speed related
measures will
need to be
included in area
bid through the
LIP. Parking
issues will be
addressed through
the approved
Parking Strategy.
Investigations
have identified
issues with fixing a
site for any
crossing point, due
to the locations of
existing
crossovers.
Discussions to be
held with TfL
Buses and
operators to
assess demands
for bus stands.
LIP funding for full
design/delivery
approved for
2018/19.
Initial

Petition for
crossing facilities
Highview Primary
School - The
Chase

Page 50

Agenda Item 13

Lane (by Maple
House)

4.

pedestrian crossing facility.

resident.

investigations
indicate that a
scheme is feasible.
However, no
budget currently in
place to deliver,
and outline
costings will need
to be prepared due
to extensive verge
re-profiling.

Updates

4.1.

LIP Schemes 2017/8

4.1.1.

Stafford Road/Woodcote Road (stage 2)
The consultants have completed the base modelling of three layout options developed by
officers, which had been drawn up to improve traffic capacity and pedestrian facilities. The
traffic capacity impacts demonstrated that the proposals would result in unacceptable delays
to the wider highway network.
A separate review was undertaken considering the historic collision records, assessing the
pedestrian movements and desire lines, along with an assessment of how these elements
inter-related to the traffic modelling options. Unfortunately, it was clear from the report that
none of the work completed to date would present a design that delivered any measures
which were in line with the intended objectives.
A further junction assessment has been commissioned, which seeks to carry out a more
holistic study of the junction and its surroundings with the aims of; improving walking;
improving cycling which complements other cycle improvement schemes in the vicinity;
providing enhancements to public transport facilities; and, providing potential improvement
to the operation of the traffic signals if there is no detriment to other travel modes. This
additional piece of work will follow the new Mayoral Healthy Streets assessment
methodology, whereby a multi-criteria appraisal framework is used, which will make an
assessment of proposed options against various success criteria, including items such as
cost and traffic capacity impact.

4.1.2.

Foresters Drive/Sandy Lane South/Wordsworth Road junction
A range of design options were developed and shared with members, and amended plans
have been re-circulated to narrow down the options under consideration. It is proposed that
site meetings are arranged to consider the implications of the options, as there are often
on-site conditions and local issues that will not be apparent on scheme plans.

4.1.3.

Bridge Road/Roundshaw/Wallington North
The design options for this scheme have not progressed as anticipated, and whilst there are

Page 51

Agenda Item 13

overlaps along part of the route with the Stafford Road scheme referred to above there is still
a significant amount of feasibility work to be undertaken. Officers will engage with ward
councillors to identify options and locations along the route where measures will be
considered. It is proposed that some improved cycle route signage is included as part of that
route assessment.
4.1.4.

4.2.
4.2.1.

Butter Hill/Leechcroft and Caledon Roads 20mph zone
Proposals setting out the extent of the 20mph scheme and the associated measures that
are proposed have been shared with members. The next stage of the project is the informal
consultation, which has been distributed to those roads within the scheme area. Subject to
there being no significant objections to the proposals, it will be prepared for construction.
Current Highway Issues
Tharp Road - Potential one-way system
Traffic data has been collected for Tharp Road and the surrounding streets, and officers
have considered the broad implication of displacing traffic and assessed the impact of the
proposed one-way system based on this data.
Making Tharp Road one-way eastbound will redirect over 200 vehicles, in both the morning
and evening peak periods. These vehicles access Tharp Road from Beddington
Grove/Sandy Lane South, and as such the displacement of that traffic on to other local roads
is anticipated to impact on Plough Lane and Demesne Road. Plough Lane is a ‘B’ rated
road, and as such is expected to cater for connecting traffic, whereas Demesne Road is a
local road. Experience has shown that where traffic has its route altered, it will seek an
alternative route earlier in the journey, rather than travelling beyond the current point where
their journey has been impacted.
The key element here will be the local impact, with the residents in Sandy Lane
South/Beddington Grove having to drive further and alter their routes. The impacts of this will
only become clear once the consultation commences. A LIP scheme is in the 2018/19
Capital Programme, which can get underway in April 2018, when funding is released.

4.2.2.

The Chase - Potential pedestrian crossing facilities
The design layout has been drawn up and shared with Ward Members and interested
parties. Subject to any alterations or amendments it is anticipated that the works will
commence on site in April/May 2018.

4.2.3.

Clyde Road - Speeding vehicles
The Clyde Road project raised issues relating to vehicle speeds and parking, causing
sightline difficulties. The types of measures that would be required to deal with the speeding
issue would need substantive funding, depending on the number of features, and it is
considered that this should be incorporated into a future LIP bid to secure funding. The
associated obstructive parking issues will be considered as part of the Parking Strategy
roll-out.

Agenda Item 13

4.2.4.

Page 52

Elles House - Potential pedestrian crossing
Investigations completed to date have identified difficulties in locating adequate kerbside
space to introduce a new crossing facility, as there are design standards that must be
adhered to. The key issue with suitable sites along Shotfield, and still being close to Elles
House, is the number and positioning of driveways and crossovers. This has limited the
options, and further discussions are planned with TfL Buses and the bus operators to
assess demands for bus stands, including assessing the lengths of the bus cages.
As previously reported to this Committee, investigation and delivery of a scheme was
included in the LIP 2018/19 submission, and was approved as per the recommendation.

4.2.5

Woodmansterne Lane (by Maple House) - pedestrian crossing improvements
Initial investigations indicate that a scheme is feasible. It has been noted that there are no
reported personal injury accidents (PIAs) in the vicinity of the site, over the most recent 3
years for which data is available. However, it is recognised that the proposal is about
accessibility and encouraging walking, and as a result other factors should be taken into
account. In terms of access, the existing traffic island is well located to be a new pedestrian
crossing point, but is not currently designated or designed for safe pedestrian use. The
yellow line waiting restrictions present would assist in making sure that existing accesses
were unobstructed, and provide acceptable visibility to the proposed new crossing point. A
review of the street lighting coverage at this location would need to be undertaken, and the
design would need to take into account the height of the verge on the northern side of the
road.
However, there is no budget currently in place to design or deliver a scheme, and outline
costings will need to be prepared, due to extensive verge re-profile and possible lighting
requirements.

5.

5.1.

Impacts and Implications
Financial
All LIP schemes for 2017/18 have been approved through previous allocation settlements.
Those schemes where local investigations are being undertaken, and may lead to LIP
schemes being developed are being funded using the current LIP Future Scheme
Development allocation.

5.2.
Local Implementation Plan

2017/18

2018/19

2019/20

Corridors, Neighbourhoods and Supporting Measures

£362,000

tbc

tbc

Principle Road Maintenance

N/A

N/A

N/A

Page 53

Agenda Item 13

Legal
5.3.

There are no specific legal issues arising but any consultation required will be undertaken in
accordance with the relevant Regulations and Best Practice.

6.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

None
Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date:

14 February 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Al Mawji

Legal

No

N/A

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

This page is intentionally left blank

